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How did we assess the bidders?
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How will things be different?



How will things be different?



How will things be different?



What did the capability testing tell us?



Making it happen



FAQs

• Is this privatisation of the NHS?

• What will happen to any profit made by 

Virgin Care?

• Have you assessed Virgin Care’s tax and 

financial arrangements?

• How will staff be affected? 



Preferred Bidder Stage Structure

Commissioning
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Key Dates

Working assumptions around scope 

of the prime provider released

25th October

Preferred bidder stage completed

10th November

Full business case to governing bodies

September

9

November

10

October

25



Any questions?


